

Federal Communications Commission

attn: Reviewing Engineer
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Philips Lighting Company

Corporate Regulatory and
Certification Laboratory
3861 S. 9th St.
Salina, KS 67401
Tel: 785 822 1511
Fax: 785 822 1510
jim.cyre@philips.com

Subject: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR:
Philips LivingColors7 (aka LC7) Luminaire
(FCC ID: CIW322202192004)

Date: 3 April 2008

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Section 0.459. We have requested **that the schematics diagrams, design technical specification including block diagrams and Bill of Materials** required to be submitted with this application be withheld from public review.

REASON FOR REQUEST: the documents are company proprietary information that could never get into the possession of competition.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,



James R. Cyre
PLCNA Regulatory Administrator

Ref: FCC 2008-006

File: 14-05-22
CC: Salina, KS
Somerset, NJ

A. Jackson
G. Gregga